SEMPER FI



MARINE CORPS LEAGUE OUTER BANKS DETACHMENT #1264 THE KERN PITTS CENTER

Minutes of the Detachment meeting on 11 October 2011 held at the Kern Pitts Center, 5375 North Virginia Dare Trail.

In attendance were:	
Dean Tyler	Commandant
Pat Riley	Adjutant
Doug Wendling	PIO
Lee Baronet	
Leroy Spivey	Jr. Vice Commandant
Tom Hurley	
Rick Lawrenson	Chaplain
Len Stone	-
Tim Gregory	
John H Jumet	
Robert Yanacek	Sr. Vice Commandant/Web Sergeant
Bob Messinger	Paymaster
Kevin Wescott	Eagle Scout Recognition Officer
Dennis Thompson	
Pam Buscemi	Guest (President, Chapter 6-Outer Banks Blue Star
Mothers of America)	-

The meeting was opened by Commandant Tyler requesting Sergeant-At-Arms to secure the quarters, post the colors, and lead us in Pledge of Allegiance and declare the meeting open for the transaction of official business. At the direction of Commandant Tyler, the Chaplain opened the meeting with a prayer.

Commandant Tyler introduced Guest Pam Buscemi who spoke on the history and the current mission and goals of the Blue Star Mothers of America. Two of her four sons are currently active duty military. The first is a USMC Captain and the second is a USAF 2nd Lt.

Old Business:

Adjutant Pat Riley reported that the minutes of the 10 May 2011 and 13 September 2011 meeting were submitted prior to the meeting and should be available on the Detachment web site.

Paymaster Bob Messinger reported that the current cash on hand was \$1366.46. The following donations by the Detachment have been made:

Wounded Warriors Project-----\$150 Light Tree-----\$10 per deceased member Blue/Gold Star Mothers-----\$100

The Commandant commented on the lack of member attendance at the Currituck airport Wings & Wheelz event.

New Business:

Arrangements are being made for the annual Detachment financial Audit with the Judge Advocate.

Doug Wendling reported on the 236th Marine Corps Birthday Luncheon on 10 November 2011 at The Currituck Club.

The Detachment will not participate in the Veterans Day Commemoration at the Currituck County Airport.

The "Toys for Tots" committee met and got the ball rolling for the upcoming campaign. Collection will run from 19 Nov through 11 Dec. Volunteers were requested at collection points.

Leroy Spivey invited the Detachment membership to a Veterans Day ceremony in Columbia.

Tom Hurley provided post meeting pizza snacks and Bob Messinger volunteered to provide snacks for the November meeting. Dennis Thompson asked if anyone was aware of reasonable house rentals in the area.

Discounts for Veterans at Home Depot and Lowes were discussed.

Commandant Tyler stated that if there is no further business, we will proceed to close.

The Detachment was requested to stand in silent respect for all Marines who have answered The Supreme Commandant's call to Detachment Everlasting.

Commandant Tyler requested the Chaplain lead the Detachment in closing prayer.

Commandant Tyler requested the Sergeant-At-Arms to declare the meeting officially closed.

Sergeant-At-Arms by authority of the Commandant declared this meeting officially closed until 8 November 2011 when it will be reopened for the transaction of official business